STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 R:Z BRAZOS ROAD
Tor\ég\\/(EFﬁJ'géYA AZTEC. Nk MEXICO B7410
(507 334-B178

January 10, 1986

Amoco Production Co.
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Retest of Sanchez Gas Com D #1 A-28-29N-10W

Gentlemen:

Your request to retest the referenced well for calculated
AQF is approved.

Sincerely,

SO e[L/

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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Amoco Production Company

Petroleum Center Building

501 Airport Drive

Farmington, New Mexico 87401
505-325-8841

R.J. Broussard
District Manager

January 6, 1986

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.
Aztec, NM 87410

File: DDL-446-400.1
Gentlemen:

Exception to No-Flare
Sanchez GC D#1

Unit A, Section 28, T29N, R1OW
San Juan County, New Mexico

We are requesting a temporary exception to the MNo-Flare Rule for the
subject well in order to perform a Potential Test. The initial Potential
Test on the subject well indicated a well deliverability below connectior
standards. There is reason to believe that the well's poor performance
was due to liquid loading. We would Tike to perform another Potential
Test in order to connect this well to the pipeline. The duration of the
flow period will be 3 hours.

Based on recent production of an offset well, we estimate the gas
production to be 75-100 mcfd.

Thank you for your earliest attention to this request.

Sincerely,
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